IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JA ls
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND S AT, 1997
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : o

Plaintiff

civil No. s *?jﬁ/é /

V.

L]

AMERICAN TOTALISATOR COMPANY,
INC.

Defendant

«.000...

COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION

Plaintiff, United States of America, for its complaint herein
alleges as follows:

1. Defendant American Totalisator Company, Inc. has engaged
in acts and practices which constitute violations of Section 104 (a)
of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977 ("Act"), as amended,
15 U.s.C. § 78dd-2(a).

2. The plaintiff brings this action to enjoin such acts and
practices pursuant to Section 104(d) of the Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 78dd-2(d).

3. The Court has jurisdiétion of this action pursuant to
Section 104(d) of the Act, 15 U.s.C. § 78dd-2(4).

4. The defendant will, unless restrained and enjoined,
continue to engage in the acts and practices set forth in this
complaint and in acts and practices of similar purport and object.

5. The acts and practices constituting the violations herein

have occurred within the District of Maryland and elsewhere.
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6. The defendant, American Totalisator Company, Inc., a
Delaware corporation, is eéngaged in the manufacture and sale of
totalisator systems and maintains its principal place of business
in Hunt valley, Maryland. American Totalisator Company, Inc. is a
wholly owned subsidiary of General Instrument Corporation, a
Delaware corporation which maintains its principal place of
business in Chicago, Illinois. American Totalisator Company, Inc.
is a "domestic concern" as that term is defined in 15 U.s.c.

§ 78dd-2(h) (1) (B).

Violation of 15 uU.S.cC. § 78d4d-2(a)

7. Paragraphs 1 through 6 are hereby realleged and
incorporated herein by reference.

8. The defendant, American Totalisator Company, Inc., has
engaged in business with the Horse Races Administration of Greece
("ODIE"), an instrumentality of the Greek government, located in
Athens, Greece, in connection with the sale of a totalisator system
and spare parts for the Phaleron racetrack in Athens, Greece.

9. Beginning in or about 1985 and continuing through the
pPresent, the defendant, American Totalisator Company, Inc., in the
District of Maryland and elsewhere, corruptly used means and
instrumentalities of interstate commerce, in furtherance of the
offer, payment, promise to pay, and authorization of the payment of
money, to a person, to wit, its Greek agent, while knowing that all
or a portion of such money would be offered, given, or promised,
directly or indirectly, to a foreign official, for purposes of:

influencing the acts and decisions of such foreign official in his
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official capacity or; inducing such foreign official to do or omit
to do any act in violation of the lawful duty of such foreign
official or; inducing such foreign official to use his influence
with a foreign government or instrumentality thereof to affect or
influence any act or decision of such government or
instrumentality, in order to assist the defendant, American
Totalisator Company, Inc., in obtaining and retaining business in
connection with its contract for the sale of a totalisator system
and spare parts to ODIE, all in violation of Section 104 (a) (3) of
the Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-2(a) (3).

10. By reason of the activities described in paragraphs 1
through 9 above, the defendant, American Totalisator Company, Inc.,
directly and indirectly, violated and may continue to violate
Section 104(a) of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-2(a).

WHEREFORE, the plaintiff, United States of America,
respectfully prays and demands a Final Judgment of Permanent
Injunction restraining and enjoining the defendant American
Totalisator Company, Inc., its agents, servants, employees,
assigns, attorneys in fact, affiliates and subsidiaries, and those
persons in active concert or participation with them, from
violating Sections 104(a) (1), (2), and (3) of the Foreign Corrupt
Practices Act of 1977, as amended, 15 U.S.C. §§ 78dd-2(a) (1), (2),
and (3), directly or indirectly, by using the mails, or any means
or instrumentalities of interstate commerce corruptly in

furtherance of an offer, payment, promise to pay, or authorization
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of the payment of any money, or offer, gift, promise to give, or
authorization of the giving of anything of value to:
(1) any foreign official for purposes of --
(A) (i) influencing any act or decision of such foreign
official in his official capacity, or (ii) inducing such
foreign official to do or omit to do any act in violation
of the lawful duty of such official, or
(B) inducing such foreign official to use his influence
with a foreign government or instrumentality thereof to
affect or influence any act or decision of such
government or instrumentality,
in order to assist the defendant, American Totalisator Company,
Inc., its officers, directors, agents, servants, employees,
successors, assigns, attorneys in fact, affiliates and
subsidiaries, and those persons in active concert or participation
with them, in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or
directing business to, any person; or
(2) any foreign political party or official thereof or any
candidate for foreign political office for purposes of --
(A) (i} influencing any act or decision of such party,
official, or candidate in its or his official capacity,
or (ii) inducing such party, official, or candidate to do
or omit to do an act in violation of the lawful duty of
such party, official, or candidate, or
(B) inducing such party, official, or candidate to use

its or his influence with a foreign government or
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instrumentality thereof to affect or influence any act or
decision of such government or instrumentality,
iP order to assist the defendant, American Totalisator Company,
Inc., 1its officers, directors, agents, servants, employees,
successors, assigns, attorneys in fact, affiliates and
subsidiaries, and those persons in active concert or participation
with them, in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or
directing business to, any person; or
(3) any person, while knowing that all or a portion of such
money or thing of value will be offered, given, or promised,
directly or indirectly, to any foreign official, to any foreign
political party or official thereof, or to any candidate for
foreign political office, for purposes of --
(A) (1) influencing any act or decision of such foreign
official, political party, party official, or candidate
in his or its official capacity, or (ii) inducing such
foreign official, political party, party official, or
candidate to do or omit to do any act in violation of the
lawful duty of such foreign official, political party,
party official, or candidate, or
(B) inducing such foreign official, political party,
party official, or candidate to use his or its influence
with a foreign government or instrumentality thereof to
affect or influence any act or decision of such

government or instrumentality,
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in order to assist the defendant, American Totalisatér Company,
Inc., its officers, directors, agents, servants, employees,
successors, assigns, attorneys in fact, affiliates and
subsidiaries, and those persons in active concert or participation
with them, in obtaining or retaining business for or with, or
directing business to, any person.

AND, for such further relief as this Court deems appropriate

under the circumstances.

Respectfully submitted,

RICHARD D. BENNETT
United States Attorney

By: M
Juliet A. Eurich
Assistant United States Attorney
Bar No. 420, Local Counsel
820 U.S. Courthouse
101 West Lombard Street
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
(410) 962-~9929

Eljzabethanne C. Stevens

5’%L$OD Tri Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Criminal Division, Fraud Section
P.O. Box 28188, Central Station
Washington, D.C. 20038
(202) 514-0248

DATE: January 12, 1993
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RICHARD D. BENNETT

United States Attorney

JULIET A. EURICH
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"IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF MARYLAND

UNITED STATES QOF AMERICA, :
Plaintiff :

v. : Civil No. 693-/4/

AMERICAN TOTALISATOR CO., INC., :

Defendant :
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CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTIONS

I, CLIFFORD L. CHILLEMI, hereby certify that I am the
duly elected Secretary of American Totalisator Co., Inc.; that the
Resolutions attached hereto are a full, true, and correct copy of
Resolutions duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said
Corporation by unanimous consent, and have not been rescinded or
revoked; and that the Resolutions are not contrary to any
provision in the Articles of Incorporation or By-Laws of American

Totalisator Co., Inc.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name as

Secretary and affixed the Seal of said Corporation this 2%% day

-7
of _JAWutty , 1993,

Cllffd%d L. Chillemi - S
Secretary __»; -

26090 CLeT

F Cofor A,

7
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AMERICAN TOTALISATOR COMPANY, INC.

ACTION OF DIRECTORS BY UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT

The undersigned, being all of the members of the Board of
Directors of American Totélisator Company, Inc., a8 Delaware
corporation (the "Corporation"), consent to the adoption of the
following Resolutions and the recording of said Resolutions among

the minutes of proceedings of the Board of Directors.

RESOLVED, that this Corporation, expecting
to be named as a defendant in a civil action
brought by the United States of America in the
United States District Court for the District
of Maryland in the United States of America,
consents to a settlement of that action
encompassing the entry of a Final Judgment of
Permanent Injunction against American
Totalisator Company, Inc. and the exzecution of
a Consent and Undertaking in substantially the
form reviewed by this Board of Directors at
this meeting; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the President of
this Corporation, be, and he hereby is,
authorized to execute such Consent and
Undertaking of American Totalisator Company,
Inc. on behalf of this Corporation
substantially in such form as reviewed by this
Board of Directors at this meeting.

WITNESS the signatures of the undersigned directors
this Zkéé day of January, 1993.

)m v

Wesley . Hoffman Sidney B. Landman
Clifford L. Chillemi (@e’ﬁw Bt fedman

Randy A/ Hudson




